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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2023 3:21 PM

To: Seah, Andy; SUR

Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG); Report; Lim, Stewart

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 20/02/2023 

Attachments: GBC3537J LTA.pdf; GBC3537J estimate.pdf; GBC3537J IA.pdf; GBC3537J Photos 1.pdf; GBC3537J Photos.pdf

Dear Andy, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBC 3537J. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 5:33 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 20/02/2023  

 

Dear Celine and Yan 

 

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 

 

LKK Auto Consultants   

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks 

1 HUI YANG MOTOR PTE LTD BLK 176 SIN MING DR #04-09 AUTOCARE  BEL / 64515752  CMPY AVS23/0565 SLG6222H  SNA7310M  PRS-SJE 11 Feb 2023 GUO QIANG 

2 SERVE YOU Blk 5033, Ang Mo Kio IndPark 2, #01-265 S596536 ELAINE 9239 3188. CMPU BVS23/0143 PC5829M PC458H PRS-SJE 15 Feb 2023 CALL TO ARRANGE 

3 Wei Lee Motor Works Blk 9 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, #01-32  Jack 6459 9830 CMSL IVS23/0311 GBC3537J  SMD6016R  PRS-SJE 3 Feb 2023 ADRIAN 

4 Auto United SG Pte Ltd 13 kaki bukit road 4 #03-29 bartley biz centre  Apple - 94279394  CMGK IVS23/0377 SMQ3016S  XD9771T  PRS-SJE 16 Feb 2023 ADRIAN 

 

 

Thanks. 

Best Regards, 

Andy Seah 

Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  

Singapore 069428 

DID: (65) 63280767 
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